

### CITY OF NOME SCHEDULE OF RENTAL & USE FEES AND FINES

R- $\frac{22-06-03}{21-11-0x}$  Approved by the Nome Common Council on  $\frac{\text{June }27,}{2022}$  October \_\_\_\_\_, 2024

Effective as of July January 1, 2022 2025



### **Table of Contents**

Administrative Fees – All Departments	3
Animal Control (443-5262)	4
Belmont Point Cemetery (443-6604)	6
Building Inspector (443-6604)	7
Carrie M. McLain Memorial Museum (443-6630)	9
City Clerk's Office (443-6663)	10
Emergency Fire Services (443-5262)	11
Engineering Office (443-6663)	12
Kegoayah Kozga Public Library (443-6628)	13
Mini Convention Center (443-2911)	14
Old St. Joe's (443-7856)	14
Richard Foster Building	15
Municipal Landfill & Monofill (443-6663)	16
Parks & Recreation – Golden Strike Bowling Alley	20
Parks & Recreation – Nome Campground	21
Parks & Recreation – Nome Recreation Center (443—5432)	22
Parks & Recreation – Nome Swimming Pool	24
Police Department	25
Public Works Equipment Rental	26
Part of Name (440,0040)	07



# Administrative Fees – All Departments 102 Division Street, PO Box 281, Nome, Alaska 99762

The following fees and services apply to all City of Nome departments unless stated in a Department's Specific fee Schedule. See Chapter 1.20 of the Nome Code of Ordinances for the Minor Offense Fine Schedule.

Sales tax is 5% per O-22-04-01

Fees:	
	<del>35</del> 45.00
\$	. <del>30</del> 50
\$	. <del>55</del> 75
\$	<del>2</del> 4.25
\$	.5075
\$	<del>24</del> .25
\$	. <del>50</del> 75
\$	.50
	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$

#### Notes:

All fees except NSF check fee is subject to sales tax.



# Animal Control (443-5262) 102 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers:	Item:	Fees/Pe	Fees/Penalties/Fines:		
10.30.010(d) 10.30.010(d) 10.30.010(d) 10.30.010(e)	License Fee: Unaltered Dog or Cat Altered Dog or Cat Horse or Reindeer Kennel – 10 Dogs or less	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 15.00 30.00 100.00 150.00		
10.30.010(e) 10.30.010(a) 10.30.010(a) 10.30.010(a)	Kennel – 11 Dogs or more  Unlicensed Animal: Correctable – 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$ \$ \$	50.00 75.00 100.00		
10.30.020(b) 10.30.020(b) 10.30.020(b)	Unattended Animal:  1st Offense  2nd Offense  3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$ \$ \$	50.00 75.00 100.00		
10.30.030(a) 10.30.030(b) 10.30.030(c)	Animals in Prohibited Areas: 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$ \$ \$	50.00 75.00 100.00		
10.30.040(d) 10.30.040(d) 10.30.040(d)	Objectionable Animals 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$ \$ \$	50.00 75.00 100.00		
10.30.050(a)	Interference with Enforcement Officer	\$	300.00		
10.30.070(a) 10.30.070(a) 10.30.070(a) 10.30.070(a)	Impound Fee (plus daily fee) 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd and Subsequent Offenses Daily Fee (maximum \$300 for each 10-day period)	\$ \$ \$	50.00 75.00 100.00 30.00		
10.30.075(a)	Surrender of Unwanted Animal	\$	40.00		

Notes:

Fees/Penalties/fines are exempt from sales tax.



# Animal Control (continued) 102 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers:	Item:	Fee	s/Penalties/Fines:
10.30.080	Adoption Unaltered Male or Female (\$50 refund upon showing proof) Altered Male or Female Altered Male or Female > 20 miles from town	\$	100.00
10.30.080		\$	50.00
10.30.080		\$	Free
10.30.120(a)	Failure to Provide Sanitary Enclosure/Exercise  1st Offense  2nd Offense  3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	50.00
10.30.120(b)		\$	75.00
10.30.120(b)		\$	100.00
10.30.130(a)	Failure to Provide Humane Animal Care  1st Offense  2nd Offense  3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	50.00
10.30.130(a)		\$	75.00
10.30.130(a)		\$	100.00
10.30.140	Cruelty to Animals  1st Offense  2nd Offense  3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	100.00
10.30.140		\$	200.00
10.30.140		\$	300.00
10.30.160	Dog Teams Failure to signal – 1 <sup>st</sup> Offense Failure to signal - 2 <sup>nd</sup> Offense Failure to signal - 3 <sup>rd</sup> and Subsequent Offenses	\$	5.00
10.30.160		\$	7.50
10.30.160		\$	10.00
10.30.170	Trapping Prohibited Within Municipal Boundaries	\$	150.00

Notes:

Fees/Penalties/fines are exempt from sales tax.



### Belmont Point Cemetery (443-6604)

Belmont, Nome, AK 99762

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8:30am to 5:00pm

#### **Cemetery Fees**

Burial Plots:	
Standard/Adult	\$ <del>100</del> 200.00
Child	\$ <del>50</del> 100.00
Cremains	\$ <del>25</del> <u>50</u> .00
Summer Grave Opening/Closing (May – October): (Mondays – Fridays during normal business hours)	
Standard/Adult	\$ 4 <del>00</del> 500.00
Child	\$ <del>200</del> 300.00
Cremains	\$ <del>100</del> 200.00
(Saturdays and Sundays during normal business Hours)	
Standard/Adult	\$ <del>800</del> 1,000.00
Child	\$ <del>400</del> 600.00
Cremains	\$ <del>200</del> 400.00

### Notes:

- 1) Opening and closing of graves are not available on holidays.
- Cost of grave opening/closing covers up to 6 hours. If grave preparation exceeds 6 hours, an additional cost of \$100250.00 per hour will be charged.

Unavailable

3) Fees are exempt from sales tax.

Winter Grave Opening/Closing (November – April)



# Building Inspector (443-6604) 102 Division Street, Nome, AK 99762 Hours of Operations: Tuesday – Thursday 8:30am to 5:00pm

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	Fees/Penalties/Fines:
5.10.080	Building Permit Fees (based on total valuation)	Set by Building Inspector
	Total Valuation	3 4
5.10.080	\$1.00 to \$500.00	\$23.50
5.10.080	\$501.00 to \$2,000 00	\$23.50 for the first \$500.00 plus \$3.05 for each additional \$100.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$2,000.00
5.10.080	\$2,001.00 to \$25,000.00	\$69.25 for the first \$2,000.00 plus \$14.00 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$25,000.00
5.10.080	\$25,001.00 to \$50,000.00	\$391.25 for the first \$25,000.00 plus \$10.4010 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$50,000.00
5.10.080	\$50,001.00 to \$100,000.00	\$643.75 for the first \$50,000.00 plus \$7.00 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$100,000.00
5.10.080	\$100,001.00 to \$500,000.00	\$993.75 for the first \$100,000.00 plus \$5.60 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$500,000.00
5.10.080	\$500,001.00 to \$1,000,000.00	\$3,233.75 for the first \$500,000.00 plus \$4.75 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$1,000,000.00
5.10.080	\$1,000,001.00 and up	\$5,608.75 for the first \$1,000,000.00 plus \$3.15 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof
5.10.080	Remodeling Fee	Set by Building Inspector
5.10.080	Electrical/Mechanical Permit Fee	\$75.00
5.10.080	Demolition Permit	Set by Building Inspector
5.10.080	Moving Permit (May require ADOT permit)	\$25.00
5.10.080	Fill/Excavation Permit	\$25.00
5.10.080	Inspection per hour	\$47.00
5.10.080	Reinspection per hour	\$47.00
5.10.080	Additional Plan Review required by changes per hour	\$47.00
5.10.080	Outside consultants for plan checking and inspections, or both	Actual costs
5.10.080	Failure to register vacant property	\$100.00
5.10.060	Vacant Structure Registration Fee (per structure)	\$25.00
5.10.080	Failure to keep information current	\$50.00
5.10.090	Failure to maintain or secure property	\$100.00
5.10.100	Monitoring of Structure Fee (monthly)	\$50.00
5.10.110	Open Structure Securing Fee	\$50.00 or actual costs in securing (whichever is higher)

#### Notes:

-Fees/Penalties/fines are exempt from sales tax.



# Building Inspector (Continued) 102 Division Street, Nome, AK 99762 Hours of Operations: Tuesday – Thursday 8:30am to 5:00pm

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	F	Fees/Penalties/Fines:	
	Performance Deposit (refundable) – Fill within the Right of Way	\$	<del>250</del> <u>500</u> .00	
	Floodplain Development Permit	\$	No Charge	
	Excavation	\$	25.00	
	Performance Deposit (refundable) – Asphalt	\$	<del>500</del> 1,000.00	
	Performance Deposit (refundable) – Concrete	\$	<del>500</del> 1,000.00	
	Performance Deposit (refundable) – Sewer and Water Laterals	\$	<del>250</del> <u>500</u> .00	
	Variance Application Fee – Regular Meeting	\$	200.00	
	Variance Application Fee – Special Meeting	\$	300.00	
	Conditional Use Permit Fee – Regular Meeting	\$	200.00	
	Conditional Use Permit Fee – Special Meeting	\$	300.00	
	Minor Offense Fine Schedule offense fine schedule		Refer to NCO 1 20.040	

#### Notes:

—Fees/Penalties/fines are exempt from sales tax.



# Carrie M. McLain Memorial Museum (443-6630) 100 W. 7th Avenue, Nome, AK 99762

Hours of Operations are posted at www.nomealaska.org

Item:		Fees:	
Day Admission	Resident	No	on-Resident
Adult Admission (19-54 years)	\$ Free	\$	4.00 Free
Youth Admission (5-18 years)	\$ Free	\$	3.00 Free
Senior Admission (55 years and above)	\$ Free	\$	3.00 Free
Annual Membership			
Individual	\$	40.00	
Couple	\$	<del>70.00</del>	
Family (2 Adults with Children under 18 years)	\$	90.00	
Contact museum s	staff for more information.		

#### **Group Tours**

#### Contact museum staff for more information.

Historical Photographs 5"×7"	œ.	Black & White
5 A.	\$	<del>15.00</del>
<del>8"x10"</del>	<del>\$</del>	<del>18.00</del>
<del>11"x24"</del>	<del>\$</del>	<del>30.00</del>
<del>16"x20"</del>	<del>\$</del>	<del>57.00</del>
Staff Research		
First thirty (30) Minutes	\$	Free
Thirty minutes to five (5) hours	\$	<del>50</del> 60/hour
Over five (5) hours	\$	<del>60</del> 75/hour
ever nive (e) neare	Ψ	00 <u>10</u> 11001
Photocopies of Historical Documents per page	\$	2.25
Digital Photographs for Publication per copy	\$	35.00
Shipping Fee	\$	10.00
USACE Archaeological Review of excavation & fill permit	\$	50/hour

#### Notes:

-Fees are subject to sales tax.

Formatted: Left Formatted: Left Formatted: Left Formatted: Left Formatted: Left Formatted: Left



# City Clerk's Office (443-6663) 102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Hours of Operation: Monday to Friday 8:30am - 5:00pm

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	Fees/P	Fees/Penalties/Fines:	
17.10.060(d) 17.10.0B0(d)	Sales Tax License: New Renew (Annual)	\$ \$	.00 .00	
17.30.030(a) 3.35.010(b) 10.10.030(c) 17.10.175(b)	Bed Tax License (One Time Fee) Pull Tab License (Annual) Health Certificate (Annual) Resale Certificate (Annual)	\$ \$ \$	15.00 100.00 10.00 150.00	
3.10.025(f) 3.10.0404(a) 3.10.040(c)	Chauffeur License: New Renew (Annual) Late Fee (Annual)	\$ \$ \$	50.00 <del>500</del> .00 25.00	
3.10.095(a)(1)	Taxi License (Annual)	\$	100.00	
3.15.030(a) 3.15.030(a)	Transient Merchant License: April – January per day February – March per day	\$ \$	5.00 250.00	
17.10.100(c)	Late filing fee for monthly zero sales tax return	\$	25.00	
	Notary Services Election Candidate Fee Film License Application – Flat Fee	\$ \$ \$	Free 20.00 <u>347.79392.70</u>	

- 1) Refer to Chapter 17.10.100(a) and (b) for penalties and interest for delinquency.
- 2) Fees/licenses are exempt from sales tax.



# Emergency <u>Fire</u> Services (443-5262) 102 Greg Kruschek Avenue 500 Bering Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	Fees/Per	nalties/Fines:
<del>2.40.160</del>	Ambulance Transport (BLS)	<del>\$</del>	<del>675.00</del>
<del>2.40.160</del>	Advanced Life Support (ALS)	<del>\$</del>	<del>725.00</del>
<del>2.40.160</del>	Ambulance Transport: Per Mile	\$	<del>15.00</del>
	(Calculated while patient is in Ambulance)		
	BLS CPR Class	\$	100.00
	Medic First Aide Class	\$	60.00
	Fire (1443-5262) 500 Bering Street, Nome, Alaska 99762		
0-88-6-3	False Alarm Fees (Within a one-month period)		
	First Frist False Alarm	\$	.00
	Second False Alarm	\$	.00
	Third False Alarm	\$	100.00
	Fourth False Alarm and each one thereafter – each	\$	200.00



# Engineering Office (443-6663) 102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Hours of Operation: Monday to Friday 8:30am - 5:00pm

Standard Plots – Each Plot Plans – Each Custom Plots	

Standard Plots - Each Plot Plans - Each **Custom Plots** 

Item:

Standard Plots - Each Plot Plans - Each Custom Plots

Standardized Digital Data CD with all maps
Zip disk or CD with specific map

Standard Plots:

Custom Plots:

Plot Plans:

Standardized Digital Data:

Fees are subject to sales tax.

Fees:					
A Size 8:5"x11"	B Size				
\$ 7.00	\$	7.00			
\$ 7.00	\$	7.00			
\$55.00 per hour plus \$7.00	Der linear foot				

			D Size	
\$	10.00	\$		15.00
\$	10.00	\$		15.00
\$55 00 per hou	r nlue \$7 (	ner lin	ear foot	

	D-Extended 22"x70"
\$	35.00
\$	35.00
ΦE.	- 00 mar have alva ¢7 (

\$55.00 per hour plus \$7.00 per linear foot

\$ 85.00
\$ 50.00

Drawings plotted and stocked regularly by the City of Nome, such as street and block maps Drawing not stocked regularly by the City, but are custom-made for a specific project or purpose. A or B sized plans of any lot in the City of Nome produced for any purpose. City of Nome electronic maps in -DWG format.



Kegoayah Kozga Public Library (443-6628) Richard Foster Building, 100 W. 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operation are posted at <a href="https://www.nomealaska.org">www.nomealaska.org</a>

Item:	Fees:				
Overdue Books:	\$	0. <del>10</del> 00/day	\$	10.00 max.	
Overdue Movies:	\$	1.25/day	\$	30.00/max.	
Lost or Damaged Books or Movies Inter-library Loan: Copies of Historical Documents Temporary Library Card	Replace \$ \$ \$	ement Cost, plus \$ 2.2550/each 2.25/page 20.00/6-months	32.50 proces	ssing fee	
Copies (per page)	\$0.50	(Black & White)			
	\$0.75	(Color and 11 X	<u>17)</u>		

Notes:

-Copy fees are subject to sales tax- (tax included in fee).

Double sided copies are charged as 2 pages



#### Mini Convention Center (443-2911)

405 River Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:	Deposit:
Rental Per day (any portion of a 24-hour period)	\$ <del>165</del> 250.00	\$ <del>200</del> 450.00
Rental with Add Food & Drink per day	\$ <del>220</del> 100.00	\$ <del>250.00</del>
Add Sound System Rental (weekday during normal	\$ <del>55</del> 75.00	\$ <del>200.00</del>
business hours) per day		
Add Sound System Rental (weekend or outside of	\$ <del>110</del> 150.00	\$ 200.00
normal business hours) per day		

#### Notes:

- 1) Contact the Clerk's Office for reservation of facility.
- Please be sure to include the additional time needed for Set-up and Take-down in your reservations request.
- 3) Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance.
- 4) Fees, except deposit fee are subject to sales tax.
- 5) Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory clean-up of facility per checklist.
- 6) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if facility is left unclean or damaged.

### Old St. Joe's (443-7856)

407 Bering Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

<u>Item:</u>		Fees:	Deposit:
Facility Rental Per Day (any portion of a 24-hour period)	<u>\$</u>	250.00	\$ 450.00
Add Food & Drink per day	<u>\$</u>	100.00	
Add Sound System Rental (weekday during normal	<u>\$</u>	<u>75.00</u>	
business hours) per day			
Add Sound System Rental (weekend or outside of normal	\$	<u>150.00</u>	
business hours) per day	_		

#### Notes:

- Contact the Clerk's Office for reservation of facility.
- Please be sure to include the additional time needed for Set-up and Take-down in your reservations request.
- 3) Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance.
- 4) Fees, except deposit fee are subject to sales tax.
- 5) Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory clean-up of facility per checklist.
- 6) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if facility is left unclean or damaged.

**Formatted Table** 

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Tab stops: 0.5", Left



### Richard Foster Building

100 W. 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Nome, AK 99762

Item:	F	ees:	Deposit:
Richard Foster Room Rental Per Day	\$	250.00	\$ 250.00
(\$50.00 per hour)			
Add Food & Drink	\$	100.00	

- 1) Contact the Clerk's Office for reservation of facility.
- 2) Fees are subject to sales tax. Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance.
- 3) Please be sure to include the additional time needed to Set-up and Take-down in your reservation request.
- 4) Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory cleanup of facility per checklist.
- 5) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if facility is left unclean or damaged.



### Municipal Landfill & Monofill (443-6663)

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Landfill Hours of Operation: Monday, Wednesday & Saturday 9:00am to 4:00pm Monofill Key Sign-Out at City Hall: Monday to Friday 9:00am – 4:30pm

Item:		Monofill Fees Permit #9732-BA001 MP 2.5 Center Creek Rd		Landfill Fees Permit #0032-BA003 3 Kougarok Highway
Pickup Truck				
Covered	\$ \$	<del>25</del> 35.00	\$	<del>25</del> 35.00
Uncovered	\$	<del>35</del> <u>50</u> .00	\$	<del>30</del> <u>50</u> .00
Flat Bed Truck				
Covered	\$ \$	<del>55</del> <u>85</u> .00	\$	<del>55</del> <u>85</u> .00
Uncovered	\$	<del>95</del> 135.00	\$	<del>95</del> 135.00
Dump Truck				
Covered	\$	<del>130</del> 160.00	\$	<del>130</del> 160.00
Uncovered	\$ \$	<del>155</del> 195.00	\$	<del>155</del> <u>195</u> .00
Side Dump Truck				
Covered	\$ \$	<del>200</del> 250.00	\$	<del>200</del> 250.00
Uncovered	\$	<del>250</del> 300.00	\$	<del>250</del> 300.00
Junk Vehicle				
Battery & Fluids Removed – per vehicle	\$	<del>25</del> 50.00		Not Accepted
Battery & Fluids NOT Removed – per vehicle	\$ \$	<del>65</del> 100.00		Not Accepted
Refrigerators & Freezers				•
With CFC's		Not Accepted	\$	<del>55</del> <u>85</u> .00
Without CFC's		Not Accepted	\$	<del>20</del> 50.00
Wooden Structures		·		<del></del>
< 2000 Square Feet	\$	<del>825</del> 1,025.00		Not Accepted
2001 – 4000 Square Feet	\$ \$	1, <del>100<u>300</u></del> .00		Not Accepted
·		· —		·

Contractor/Project Negotiated Not Accepted

- 1) Fees are subject to sales tax.
- Access to the site is controlled by locked gates at the main road and at the monofill. Keys for the site are strictly controlled.
- Control of wastes delivered to the site is accomplished by requiring the user to sign the "Disposal Agreement" at City Hall.
- 4) Random inspection of deposited wastes can be made at any time. A violation of the agreement may cause the user to be responsible for all costs associated with the removal, remediation, and final disposal of unacceptable waste.



### Municipal Landfill & Monofill (Continued)

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Landfill Hours of Operation: Monday, Wednesday & Saturday 9:00am to 4:00pm

Monofill Key Sign-Out at City Hall: Monday to Friday 9:00am - 4:30pm

Item:	Monofill Fees MP 2.5 Center Creek Rd		Landfill Fees MP 3 Kougarok Highway	
Asbestos (friable & non-friable)		Not Accepted		Accepted
Plus \$SOI 1/2-hour (min.) handling fee				
0 - 500# per cubic yard	\$		\$	225.00
501 - 1000# per cubic yard	\$		\$	190.00
1001 – 1500# per cubic yard	\$		\$	165.00
1501 – 2000# per cubic yard	\$		\$	140.00
2001# > per cubic yard	\$		\$	135.00
Late Return of Key (daily fee)	\$	25.00	\$	25.00

- 1) Fees are subject to sales tax.
- Access to the site is controlled by locked gates at the main road and at the monofill. Keys for the site are strictly controlled.
- 3) Control of wastes delivered to the site is accomplished by requiring the user to sign the "Disposal Agreement" at City Hall
- 4) Random inspection of deposited wastes can be made at any time. A violation of the agreement may cause the user to be responsible for all costs associated with the removal, remediation, and final disposal of unacceptable waste.



### Old St. Joe's (443-7856)

407 Bering Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:	Deposit:
Facility Rental Per Day (any portion of a 24-hour period)	\$ <del>165.00</del>	\$ <del>200.00</del>
Facility Rental with Food & Drink per day	\$ 220.00	\$ <del>250.00</del>
Sound System Rental (weekday during normal business	\$ <del>55.00</del>	\$ 200.00
Sound System Rental (weekend or outside of normal	\$ 110.00	\$ 200.00
business hours)		

#### Notes:

- 1) Contact the Clerk's Office for reservation of facility.
- 2)1) Please be sure to include the additional time needed for Set-up and Take-down in your reservations request.
- 3)1)Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance.
- 4)1)Fees, except deposit fee are subject to sales tax.
- 5)1)Sound System Deposit is in addition to the facility deposit.
- 6)1)Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory clean-up of facility per checklist.
  - 7) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if facility is left unclean or damaged.

**Formatted:** Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11 pt



### Parks & Recreation – Golden Strike Bowling Alley

208 E. 6th Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Hours of Operations: Thursday to Saturday 6:00pm to 10:00pm

Item:	Fees:	
Game	\$	5.00
Shoe Rental	\$	3.00
Lane Rental (per lane/hour)	\$	35.00
League Bowling		Call for Rates
Dining Area Rental (per hour)	\$	60.00
Security Deposit	\$	100.00
Rental Items		
Tables	\$	12.00
Chairs	\$	3.00
3-Section Warmer	\$	27.00
Security Deposit	\$	200.00

- 1) Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees.
- Please be sure to include the additional time needed for Set-up and Take-down in your facility reservation request.
- 3) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if rooms are left unclean or damaged.
- 4) The NRC reserves the right to pre-empt days with facility rentals/closures.
- Reflects rental per item for 2 full days. Each extra day is 20% of fee.



# Parks & Recreation – Nome Campground 1.1 Mile Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Camping permit fee per day (Maximum rental period is 6 days)

Fees:

\$

<del>20</del>30</u>.00

- All fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees.
   Camping permit can be purchased at the Nome Recreation Center.
- 3) Renewal is conditional upon satisfactory clean-up of site per checklist.
- 4) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if site is left unclean or damaged.



# Parks & Recreation – Nome Recreation Center (443—5432) 208 E. 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operations:

Summer Hours - Monday to Friday 5:30am to 10:00pm; Saturday Sunday Closed

Winter Hours – Monday to Friday 5:30am to 10:00pm; Saturday 12:00pm to 6:00pm; Sunday 12:pm to 6:00pm

Items:	Fees:		
		Youth	Senior
Admission	()	Ages 2 – 18)	(Ages 55 and up)
Daily	\$	<u>68</u> .00	\$ <u>68</u> .00
15 – Visit Pass	\$	<del>85</del> 110.00	\$ <u>85</u> 110.00
30 – Visit Pass	\$	<del>160</del> <u>190</u> .00	\$ \frac{160}{190}.00
1 – Month Membership	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	<del>70</del> <u>80</u> .00	\$ 7 <u>080</u> .00
Yearly Membership	\$	450.00	\$ 450.00
		Adults	Family
Admission	(Age	s 19 – 54 years)	(2 Adults & 2 Youths)
Daily		<del>7</del> 9.00	\$ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
15 – Visit Pass	\$	<del>100</del> 125.00	\$ 300.00
30 – Visit Pass	\$	<del>190</del> 225.00	\$ 590.00
1 – Month Membership	\$ \$ \$ \$	<del>80</del> 90.00	\$ 280.00
Yearly Membership	\$	650.00	\$ Request Rate1,200
			(pus \$250 for each
			additional youth)
Locker Rentals			
Year	\$	80.00	
Month	Š	60.00	
Day	\$ \$ \$	3.00	
Zay	Ψ	0.00	
Towel Rental	\$	2.00	
Lost Towel	\$ \$ \$	5.00	
Gatorade Vitamin Water	\$	3.00	
Gymnasium (Full Court)			
8am – 5p /per hour	\$	<del>120</del> 145.00	
5pm – 10pm/per hour	\$ \$	<del>150</del> 185.00	
	•		
Multi-Purpose Room			
8am – 5pm/per hour	\$ \$	<del>75</del> <u>100</u> .00	
5pm – 10pm/per hour	\$	<del>90<u>120</u>.00</del>	



### Parks & Recreation – Nome Recreation Center (continued)

208 E. 6th Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Hours of Operations:

Summer Hours - Monday to Friday 5:30am to 10:00pm; Saturday Sunday Closed

Winter Hours - Monday to Friday 5:30am to 10:00pm; Saturday 12:00pm to 6:00pm; Sunday 12:pm to 6:00pm

Items:	Fees:
Climbing Wall Room	
8am – 5pm/per hour	\$ <del>50</del> <u>60</u> .00
5pm – 10pm/per hour	\$ <del>50</del> <u>60</u> .00
*Facility	
8am – 5pm/per hour	\$ 135.00
5pm – 10pm/per hour	\$ 165.00
Plus Kitchen/Dining Area Add-on per hour	\$ 55.00
All day (8 hours plus) per day	\$ 1, <del>100<u>400</u>.00</del>
Plus Kitchen/Dining Area Add-on per hour	\$ <del>1.320</del> 400.00
Plus Area Add-on per day	\$ 220.00
Security Deposit	\$ 200.00

- 1) All fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees.
- Please be sure to include the additional time needed for Set-up and Take-down in your facility reservation request.
- 3) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if rooms are left unclean or damaged.
- 4) Visit Pass provides unlimited use of the NRG on a daily basis and includes use of the entire facility with the exception of bowling, special events, league sports, or structured NRG activities.
- 5) All Visit Pass expire one year from date of purchase.
- 6) The NRG reserves the right to pre-empt days with facility rentals/closures.
- \* Facility includes Multi-purpose Room, Climbing Wall, and Racquetball Rooms.



Parks & Recreation — Nome Swimming Pool 3.5 Mile Nome – Teller Highway, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operations: Tuesday 11:45am to 1:15pm Lunch Laps Wednesday 5:00pm to 6:30pm PM Laps; 6:30pm to 8:00pm Open Swim Thursday 11:45am to 1:15pm Lunch Laps Friday 6:00am to 7:30am AM Laps Saturday 8:30am to 10:00am Laps

Items:	Fees:		
		Youth	Seniors
		(Ages 2 – 18)	(Ages 55 and up)
Daily	\$ \$ \$	<u>68</u> .00	\$ <u>68</u> .00
15 – Visit Pass	\$	<del>82</del> 110.00	\$ 82 <u>110</u> .00
30 – Visit Pass	\$	<del>160</del> 225.00	\$ <del>160</del> 225.00
		Adults	Family
		(Ages 19 – 54)	(2 Adults & 2 Youths)
Daily	\$	<del>7</del> 9.00	\$ <del>20</del> 26.00
15 – Visit Pass	\$ \$ \$	<del>90</del> 125.00	
30 – Visit Pass	\$	<del>165</del> 225.00	\$ 360.00
Pool Rental – Public			
1 – 24 Swimmers per hour	\$	<del>85</del> 100.00	
25 – 48 Swimmers per hour	\$ \$	<del>110<u>125</u>.00</del>	
Pool Rental – School/Education			
1 – 24 Swimmers per hour	\$	<del>80</del> 100.00	
25 – 48 Swimmers per hour	\$ \$	<del>100</del> 115.00	
Locker Rentals			
Yearly	\$	55.00Free	
Monthly	\$ \$ \$	<del>16.00</del> Free	
Daily	\$	<del>2.00</del> Free	

- 1) Rental and Deposit Fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees.
- 2) The Pool reserves the right to pre-empt days with facility rental/closures.



### Police Department

102 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Items: Finger Printing – Single Card Finger Printing – Second Card Photographs	\$ \$	Fees: 20.00 15.00 6.00		Room:
Copies of Case Report – Up to 25 Pages Case Report Over 25 Pages – Per Additional Page Case Report with Photos of CD Alarm monitor user fee per device – monthly (per O-88-6-3)	\$ \$	15.00 .30 25.00		
Civil Service Charge Criminal Background Investigation Towing Fee Impound Fee per day Storage Fee per day	\$ \$ \$ \$	50.00 25.00 50 plus actual costs 10.00 15.00		
Public Safety Conference Room (#109) Public Safety Training/EOC Room (#103)	\$ \$	150.00 200.000	\$ \$	100.00 250.00

Minor Offense Fine Schedule Refer to NCO 1.20.040

- 1) Contact the Clerk's Office for reservation of conference and training rooms.
- 2) Fees are subject to sales tax. Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance.
- 3) Please be sure to include the additional time needed for Set-up and Take-down in your reservation request.
- 4) Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory cleanup of facility per checklist.
- 5) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if facility is left unclean or damaged.



# Public Works Equipment Rental 500 Bering Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Items:	Fees:
End Dump Truck per hour	\$ 120.00
Cat 160M Grader per hour	\$ 125.00
Volvo 150G Wheel Loader per hour	\$ 155.00
Cat D7 Dozer per hour	\$ 150.00
Case 5800 Backhoe per hour	\$ 120.00
Hitachi EX310 Excavator per hour	\$ 150.00
Volvo 125C Skid Steer Loader per hour	\$ 95.00
Cat 966F Loader per hour	\$ 155.00
Cat 966H Loader per hour	\$ 155.00
Pickup Truck per hour	\$ 40.00
Turf Master Hydro-seeder per hour	\$ 110.00
Genie Scissor Lift per hour	\$ 60.00

- 1) Equipment rates do not include the cost of an operator.
- 2) Labor costs are in addition to the equipment rates. See Port tariff for labor charge out rates.
- 3) Minimum rental is one hour.
- 4) Sales tax will be added to the equipment rental fees.



### Port of Nome (443-6619)

>200 Lt in length - per foot

Vessels anchored within breakwaters

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operations: Summer (May 1 to November 15) Monday to Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Winter (November 16 to April 30) Closed

Items: 05.010 Dockage Rates	Fees:	•
Vessels – Daily Rate <200 Lt in length – per foot	\$	1.40 <u>58</u>

**Formatted Table** 

**Formatted Table** 

**Formatted Table** 

Formatted: Right

(Outer Harbor) \$ .74<u>80</u>

Homeported vessels operating out of the port & harbor from June through October shall have the option to

apply for a docking permit and pay at the current rate (for that size vessel) as follows:

\$

2.<del>15</del>43

(1) Inner Harbor – Vessels:	Seasonal**
32 ft and under	\$ <del>914.69</del> 1,032.79
Over 32 ft to 52 ft	15%
Over 52 ft to 72 ft	25%
Over 72 ft to 92 ft	35%
Over 92 ft to 125 ft	45%
Over 125 ft to 175 ft	55%
Over 175 ft	65%

#### Notes:

\*Percentage of standard daily dockage rate calculated on length of permit (see Docking Rate Permit Schedule attached as Appendix C).

See Section 02.010(d) referencing Berthing.



## Port of Nome (continued) 307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operations: Summer (May 1 to November 15) Monday to Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Winter (November 16 to April 30) Closed

Items: Fees:

#### 05.010 Dockage Rates

Homeported vessels dry-docked within the Port of Nome that remain idle throughout the applicable period shall pay a flat rate identified below:

Vessel Winter Summer

essel	Winter	Summer
32 ft and under	\$ 608.63687.22	\$ 4 <del>86.91</del> 549.77
Over 32 ft to 42 ft	\$ <del>913.53</del> 1,031.48	\$ <del>730.36</del> 824.66
Over 42 ft to 52 ft	\$ 1, <del>217.27</del> 374.44	\$ <del>973.81</del> 1,099.55
Over 52 ft to 62 ft	\$ <del>1,825.90</del> 2,061.65	\$ 1, <del>460.72</del> 649.32
Over 62 ft to 72 ft	\$ 2, <del>434.53</del> 748.87	\$ <del>1,947.62</del> 2,199.10
Over 72 ft to 92 ft	\$ 3, <del>408.34</del> <u>848.42</u>	\$ <del>2,677.98</del> 3,023.76
Over 92 ft to 125 ft	\$ <del>5,477.69</del> 6,184.96	\$ 4, <del>016.97</del> <u>535.64</u>
Over 125 ft to 175 ft	\$ <del>8,764.31</del> <u>9,895.94</u>	\$ <del>6,428.32</del> 7,258.33
Over 175 ft	\$ <del>13,587.00</del> 15,341.33	\$ <del>9,964.18</del> 11,250.74

- 1) Snake River Docking Permit is ½ the rate. Please apply to the Harbormaster.
- 2) Please refer to Port Tariff No. 16.4 for details.
- 3) Fees are subject to sales tax.
- 4) Administration fee of 20% charged on all issues that require administrative services to process.
- 5) All foreign and domestic banking transaction fees incurred when making payment will be the responsibility of all users.



### Port of Nome (continued)

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operations: Summer (May 1 to November 15) Monday to Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Winter (November 16 to April 30) Closed

Items: 05.020 Wharfage Rates		Fees:
Bulk Liquid Products Inbound Only Per Gallon Outbound Only Per Gallon Over-side Only Per Gallon ** Inter-Facility Transfer Per Gallon	\$ \$ \$	0. <del>041</del> <u>046</u> 0. <del>026</del> <u>030</u> 0.014 <u>015</u> 0.041 <u>046</u>
Dry Commodities, Scientific Equip, ISO Tanks, & Co Gear (Excludes Rock, Sand, & Gravel)		
Inbound/Outbound Per Ton Over-side Cargo Per Ton Over-stow Cargo (Outbound) Per Ton* Inter-Facility Transfer Per Ton	\$ \$ \$	15.13.40 6.727.52 6.727.52 10.0911.39
Rock, Sand, & Gravel (bulk non-bagged) 50,000 tons or under 50,001 – 100,000 tons 100,001 – 200,000 tons 200,001 – 300,000 tons Over 3000,001 tons	\$ \$ \$ \$	2. <u>2352</u> 2.1 <u>239</u> 2.05 <u>32</u> 1.96 <u>2.21</u> 1.90 <u>2.15</u>
Project Cargo is excess of 2,000 Tons in one shipment for one consignee to be consumed in one project.		75% of Published Rate
Empty Containers, bottles or tanks, that are non-revenue cargo, being shipped in or out for re-fill of product only.		No Charge
Ship's gear, ship's stores, and shore-side cargo handling equipment (as defined)		No Charge
Load or Discharge of Passengers at any Port of Nome Facility – See Tariff 16.2 Section 05.020. Wharfage Rates: (b) for Passenger Fees and Facility Charge		See 05.020 (b)

- \*Overstow rate based on qualifying cargo in which full wharfage is being paid for inbound movement, and is destined to points beyond Nome.
- \*\* Refer to Port Tariff No. 16.4 Section 03.050 and 03.080 for residents. Please refer to Port Tariff No. 16.4 for details.
- 1) Fees are subject to sales tax.
- 2) Administration fee of 20% charge on all issues that require administrative services to process and handle.
- 3) NSF fee of \$35 charged on all bounced checks and collection fees will be assessed on outstanding accounts.
- 4) All foreign and domestic banking transaction fees incurred when making payments will be the responsibility of all users and will be charged to the applicable user account.



### Port of Nome (continued)

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operations: Summer (May 1 to November 15) Monday to Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Winter (November 16 to April 30) Closed

Item: 05.030 Terminal Storage Rates		Fees:
For Open Storage on uplands east and west of the Snake River (except Causeway) per s.f. per week	\$	0. <del>07</del> <u>08</u>
For Open Storage on Causeway road or docks per s.f. per week Secured Storage (Palletized or exceeds 50#) per day	\$ \$	0. <del>09</del> <u>11</u> <del>20.87</del> <u>23.56</u>
05.035 Amenities & Other Charges		
Line Handling – Ships over 300' (lie up & throw-off) per visit*	\$ \$	1, <del>623.02</del> 832.58
Line Handling – Ships under 300' (lie up & throw-off) per visit*  Dup Truck/Refuse (Ships over 300')	\$	<del>811.51</del> <u>916.29</u>
Unregulated Refuse per Load	\$	4 <del>93.23</del> <u>556.91</u>
Potable Water First 1,000 Gallons – Flat Fee*	\$	<del>210.99</del> 238.24
1,001 – 9,999 Gallons – Per Gallon	\$ \$ \$	0. <del>07</del> 08
10,000 Gallons and Above - Per Gallon	\$	0. <del>04</del> <u>05</u>
Garbage Dumpster Fee per Visit	\$	4 <del>9.85</del> 56.29
Security Fee (Foreign Flagged and/or Passenger Vessels) per 12-hour shift*		
(Vessels that overnight require 2 Security Shifts)	\$ \$	2, <del>109.93</del> <u>382.36</u>
Used Oil per 55-gallon drum (or any portion thereof) Emergency Services Stand By	\$	<del>2,731.31</del> <u>3,083.97</u>
First Hour	\$	<del>1,918.11</del> 2,165.78
Each Additional Hour	\$ \$	1, <del>278.39</del> 443.46

- \* Rates for these services performed beyond regular operating hours will be charged per man hour at the applicable rate defined in Section 05.035(a)8 of the Port Tariff. Regular operating hours are from 8:00am to 5:00pm, Mondays through Fridays, excluding holidays.
- 1) Please refer to Port Tariff No. 16.4 for details.
- 2) Fees are subject to sales tax.
- 3) Administration fee of 20% charge on all issues that require administrative services to process and handle.
- 4) NSF fee of \$35 charged on all bounced checks and collection fees will be assessed on outstanding accounts.
- 5) All foreign and domestic banking transaction fees incurred when making payments will be the responsibility of all users and will be charged to the applicable user account.



### Port of Nome (continued)

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operations: Summer (May 1 to November 15) Monday to Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Winter (November 16 to April 30) Closed

Item:	Fees:	
Personnel Labor Rates		
Regular/Straight Time per Hour	\$	<del>98.17</del> 115.00
Over Time per Hour	\$	<del>147.26</del> <u>180.00</u>
Holiday Time per Hour	\$	<del>245.43</del> 288.00
After Hours Call Out per Hour	\$ \$ \$	<del>274.88</del> <u>275.00</u>
Stand by per Hour	\$	<del>247.88</del> <u>275.00</u>
Trailer Parking Fee (ice-free season)		Refer to rates shown in
	Sec	ction 05.030(a) Terminal
		Storage Rates
Smart Ash Burner Operation (burning used absorbents) per hour	\$	<del>141.43</del> <u>159.70</u>
Gangway or Brow Rental per day*	\$ \$ \$	<del>176.21</del> <u>198.97</u>
Rubber Tire Fendering per day*	\$	<del>176.21</del> <u>198.97</u>
Vessel Assist – 28' Guardian		
After Hours – Flat Rate	\$	1, <del>054.96</del> <u>191.18</u>
Regular Hours – Flat Rate	\$	<del>309.53</del> <u>349.50</u>
Plus Fuel Oil (1-hour minimum) per hour	\$	<del>22.03</del> 24.87
Plus Labor	See	Personnel Labor Rates
		Above
18' Skiff (1-hour minimum) per hour	\$	<del>34.78</del> <u>39.27</u>
Film License Application – Flat Rate	\$	<del>347.79</del> 3 <u>92.70</u>

#### Notes:

- \* Rates for these services performed beyond regular operating hours will be charged per man hour at the applicable rate defined in Section 05.035(a)8 of the Port Tariff. Regular operating hours are from 8:00am to 5:00pm, Mondays through Fridays, excluding holidays.
- 6) Please refer to Port Tariff No. 16.4 for details.
- 7) Fees are subject to sales tax.
- 8) Administration fee of 20% charge on all issues that require administrative services to process and handle.
- NSF fee of \$35 charged on all bounced checks and collection fees will be assessed on outstanding accounts.
- 10) All foreign and domestic banking transaction fees incurred when making payments will be the responsibility of all users and will be charged to the applicable user account.

Formatted: List Paragraph, Tab stops: 0.5", Left

Formatted: Font: 10 pt



#### Richard Foster Building

100 W. 7th Avenue, Nome, AK 99762

Richard Foster Room Rental Per Day (\$50.00 per hour)

Deposit: 200.00 \$

250.00

#### Notes:

1) Contact the Clerk's Office for reservation of facility.

2)1)Fees are subject to sales tax. Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance.

3)1)Please be sure to include the additional time needed to Set-up and Take-down in your reservation request.

4)1)Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory cleanup of facility per checklist.

5) Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if facility is left unclean or damaged.

**Formatted:** Normal, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.5"

Formatted: Font: 9 pt